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TO:

HILL

FROM: MARY RUTH

SUBJECT: INTERPRETATION OF THE LAW REGARDING REGIONALISM
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(FROM THE LEGAL PERSPECTIVE OF ERIC CLARKE)
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Purpose;of the act which the order falls under is to fulfill the Bame'f_::mction
for theéﬂorth West District as town and country planning act does for €iese
(Georgeébwn) areas. (e.g. extend building, erect new buildings, put garage in
yard, concrete bridge, etec, —- all must go through town and country planning)
He doubted that the necessary committees have been set up to look into these
matters, but that the above is the purpose of the oxrder. In other words, we
could continue to build as we always have, until they ask us to do differently,
but jsut like any city council, they have a measure of control over city
planning. ’ Of course, we should be able to petition to have at least two
representatives sit in on the committees which will be formed as things get
more organized up there. In other words, he said to continue as we were before.,
He said that we are included in the act and he sought other opinions, and they
seem to think more strongly that the act includes us. I would have to check
further to get other opinions. It seems that there might be some question as
to whether it applies to us or not, which means that I won't be able to get any

clear/cdut answer.
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